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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT #1 
 

YH19-0058 
MMIS Planning 

Solicitation Due Date: 

February 5, 2019 
3:00 pm Arizona Time 

 

Procurement Officer:  

Tiffanie Blanco 

Email:  

Procurement@azahcccs.gov   

 

1. The attached Answers to Questions are incorporated as part of this solicitation amendment. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS AMENDMENT IS HEREBY EXECUTED ON SOLICITATION THIS DAY, IN PHOENIX, AZ. 

SIGNATURE: 

                                                                                SIGNATURE ON FILE 
 

TYPED NAME: 

Meggan LaPorte, CPPO, MSW 

TITLE: 

Chief Procurement Officer 

DATE:                             

January 28, 2019 
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ANSWERS TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 

MMIS Planning - RFI  # YH19-0058 
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Question 
# 

VENDOR NAME 
Paragraph # or  

Title 
Page # Vendor Question Leave Blank for AHCCCS Response 

1. 
CJIS Group  

 
If a subsequent RFP is released, when is the 
Departments anticipated timeline for the 
release? 

We have no timeline for future work at 
this time. 

2. 
CJIS Group  

 

What is the estimated cost? We have issued this RFI in hopes of 
gaining an understanding of the costs for 
the roadmap. 

3. 

CJIS Group  

 

How long after the roadmap is developed, will 
the Department release a solicitation for the 
Medicaid Management Information System 
(MMIS) Replacement? 
 

See answer to Question 1. 

4. 
CJIS Group  

 
What is the estimated cost of the MMIS 
replacement? 

This question is outside the scope of this 
RFI. 

5. 
CJIS Group  

 
How is the MMIS planning being funded? 

 
This question is outside the scope of this 
RFI. 

6. 
CJIS Group  

 
How is the replacement of the MMIS being 
funded? 

This question is outside the scope of this 
RFI. 

7. 

Cognosante 4.16.1 4 In your preamble it seems the thrust of this RFI 
is learning how best to build a roadmap to 
modularity. Does the reference to “… complete 
operational and implementation cost details …” 
refer to the cost to build and evolve the 
roadmap? Or are you seeking information 
regarding the cost to complete the development 

In this RFI we are seeking information 
regarding cost to build a roadmap to 
modularity and any resulting services 
that would be recommended. 
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Paragraph # or  
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Page # Vendor Question Leave Blank for AHCCCS Response 

and implementation of the modular system? 

8. 

Cognosante 4.16.2 4 Again, in your preamble you say that the 
information contained in the response to the RFI 
will be “… used as input in the development of 
an RFP for the development of a roadmap to 
achieve this [system] update process …” Without 
the existence of a roadmap, estimation of the 
solution development cost would be no better 
than a guess. Are you looking for suggested 
solutions in this RFI or are you trying to find a 
qualified partner that can help you develop a 
clear roadmap that will have as part of its 
content cost estimates like the ones you are 
seeking in this section? Do you want us to 
provide you an estimate of what pricing might 
look like to develop a roadmap? 

In this RFI we are seeking information 
only about the development of the 
roadmap and resulting services. 

9. 

Cognosante 4.16.3 4 Considering our question about section 4.16.2, 
should we provide you our assumptions 
regarding timing and level-of-effort to construct 
modular system development roadmap? 

Yes. 

10. 

Grant Thornton, 
LLP 

Cover page - 
Request for 
Information 
Overview & 
Section 4. 

1 & 4 

Please clarify if respondents need to address 
each item requested for Section 4.  Would 
responses be considered if not all items in 
section are addressed?   

Yes. 
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Information 
Requested 

11. 

Grant Thornton, 
LLP 

4.16. 
Financial/Total 

Cost of 
Ownership 

4 

Please confirm if a response on question 4.16 is 
optional?  We are an Advisory Services Firm 
focused on finding the best solution based on 
AHCCCS’ goals and requirements.  We do not sell 
software. 

Yes. 

12. 

Netlogx LLC Section 4. 
Information 
Requested 

Paragraph – 
Paragraph 4.16 
Financial/Total 

Cost of 
Ownership 

4 

Could AHCCCS please clarify the scope of the 
total cost of ownership information requested in 
4.16.1 and 4.16.2 and how this relates to the 
Roadmap development? 

See answer to questions 7, 8 and 9. 

13. 

 
FEI Systems 

RFI Section 4, 
Ref.  4.1. Page 4 

Since the modular approach differs from an "all-
at-once" replacement of the underlying 
system(s) and its associated contract(s), would 
AHCCCS support the inclusion of a strong 
governance component to the roadmap? 

Yes. 

14. 

 
FEI Systems 

 
RFI Section 4, 

ref. 4.2. 

Page 5 

Since cost is always a consideration and the key 
drivers of costs are schedule, scope, contractual 
dependencies, integration dependencies, etc., 
the development and maintenance of a 
roadmap becomes a critical part of the 
strategies to properly execute the work.  As such 
can the state provide guidance on what level of 

The roadmap will need to be at a level of 
detail that will allow the states to clearly 
articulate their goals and track to those 
goals if implemented. 
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detail the roadmap should contain in the effort 
to successfully update the PMMIS? 

 


